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Duchek, Michael

R A ——
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Duchek, Michael; McGreevy, Mary Alice
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: UI Wage Threshold
Tracking Code: BB0282

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara.Hynek@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 445

Agency Number: 445

Priority: Medium ? 5 « A D

Intent: -

108020)(19)b-£ index the $500 per week threshold to CPI; first adjustment to occur and be
effective 1/1/2020.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us




McGreeﬂ, Mam Alice —

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:56 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Mary Alice, | think you will probably get this one too? | have the wrong statutory reference there —it should be
108.05(3)(dm).

From: Sara.Hynek@Wisconsin.gov <Sara.Hynek@Wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene M - LEGIS <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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
Priority: Medium
Intent:

108.02(k)(19)b - index the $500 per week threshold to CPI; first adjustment to occur and be effective
1/1/2020.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
: LRB-1778/P
, MED:S@/

DOA.......Hynek, BB0282 - UI Wage Threshold

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...;jrelating to: the budget.

Ang{ysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a claimant for unemployment insurance benefits is
generally ineligible to receive any benefits for a week if the claimant receives or is
considered to have received wages or other amounts from employment totalling more
than $500. This bill requires DWD to annually raise this $500 threshold figure by
a percentage equal to the average annual percentage change in the U.S. consumer
price index. ‘

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: CQ
an

SEcTION 1. 108.05 (3) (dm) of the statutes is renumiered 108.05 (3) (dm) 1. /(
amended to read:
108.05 (3) (dm) 1. Except when otherwise authorized in an approved

work-share program under s. 108.062, a claimant is ineligible to receive any benefits



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2~ LRB-1778/P1
MED....

SECTION 1
for a week if the claimant receives or will receive from one or more employers wages
earned for work performed in that week, amounts treated as wages under s. 108.04

(1) (bm) for that week, sick pay, holiday pay, vacation péy, termination pay, bonus pay,

10
11
12

13

14

back pay, or payments treated as wages under s. 108.04 (12) (e), or any combination

v
thereof, totalling more than $500 the amount determined under subd. 2.

History: 1971 c. 53; 1973 c. 247; 1975 c. 343; 1977 ¢. 29; 1979 ¢. 52; 1981 ¢. 28, 36; 1983 a. 8, 168, 384; 1985 a. 17, 40; 1987 a. 38 s5. 60 to 66, 136; 1987 a. 255; 1989
a. 77, 1991 a. 89; 1993 a. 373; 1995 a. 118; 1997 a. 39; 1999 a, 15, 56, 185, 186; 2001 a. 35, 43, 105; 2003 a. 197; 2005 a. 86, 142; 2007 a. 20, 59, 97; 2009 a. 287; 2011 a, 198;
2013 a. 11, 36; 2013 a. 165 s. 115; 2013 a. 173 5. 33; 2015 a. 334; 2017 a. 12, 157; 2017 a. 365 5. 111, :

SECTION 2. 108.05 (3) (dm) 2. of the statult/es is created to read:

108.05 (3) (dm) 2. For purposes of subd. 1., the amount under this subdivision

shall be $500, except that effective January 1 of each year, with the first adjustment
being effective on January 1, 2020, the departr%ht shall adjust that amount by a

percentage equal to the average annual percentage change in the U.S. consumer

price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city avei‘age, as determined by the @}L 7[(2‘@{/":( /

department of labor. The department shall annually have the revised amount
published in the Wisconsin Administrative Register.

#+NOTE: I think this should work, but I would suggest letting DWD review it. I
would also note that changes to Ul law are typically effective corresponding with the
beginning of a week (i.e., on a Sunday), so it might be preferable to have this change be
effective on the first full week of a given year, rather than on January 1, but I would also
defer to DWD on that,

(END)
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DOA......Hynek, BB0282 - UI Wage Threshold

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, a claimant for unemployment insurance benefits is
generally ineligible to receive any benefits for a week if the claimant receives or is
considered to have received wages or other amounts from employment totaling more
than $500. This bill requires DWD to annually raise this $500 threshold figure by
a percentage equal to the average annual percentage change in the U.S. consumer
price index.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 108.05 (3) (dm) of the statutes is renumbered 108.05 (3) (dm) 1. and
amended to read: |
108.05 (3) (dm) 1. Except when otherwise authorized in an approved

work=-share program under s. 108.062, a claimant is ineligible to receive any benefits
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SECTION 1

for a week if the claimant receives or will receive from one or more employers wages
earned for work performed in that week, amounts treated as wages under s. 108.04

(1) (bm) for that week, sick pay, holiday pay, vacation pay, termination pay, bonus pay,

back pay, or payments treated as wages under s. 108.04 (12) (e), or any combination
thereof, totalling more than $500 the amount determined under subd. 2.

SECTION 2. 108.05 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

108.05 (3) (dm) 2. For purposes of subd. 1., the amount under this subdivision

shall be $500, except that effective January 1 of each year, with the first adjustment
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being effective on January 1, 2020, the department shall adjust that amount by a
percentage equal to the avefage annual percentage change in the U.S. consumer
price index for all .urban consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the federal
departmeht of labor. The department shall annually have the revised amount
published in the Wisconsin Administrative Register.

»x+NOTE: I think this should work, but I would suggest letting DWD review it. I
would also note that changes to Ul law are typically effective corresponding with the
beginning of a week (i.e., on a Sunday), so it might be preferable to have this change be
effective on the first full week of a given year, rather than on January 1, but I would also
defer to DWD on that.

(END) -



